# DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 23 – 26 JUNE 2008

### This week at a glance

There were 63 disallowable instruments tabled in the Parliament. These were made under 39 separate enabling Acts, through 13 Departments of State.

### Regulations

25 of the 63 instruments were Regulations, comprising

- 3 made as primary instruments; and
- 22 made as amending instruments

# **Instrument makers**

39 instruments were made by the Governor-General or Ministers

24 instruments were made by Public Officials

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

# DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 23 – 26 JUNE 2008

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY	
Quarantine Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	8
ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT	
Bankruptcy (Fees and Remuneration) Determination 2008 under s. 316(1) of the <i>Bankruptcy Act 1966</i> Customs Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 4)	9 9
Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 4) Determination of Fees for Water and Sewerage Services No. 1 of 2008	9
under s. 4 of the <i>Utilities and Services Ordinance 1996</i> (2) Family Law Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Amendment	9 9
Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	10
DEPARTMENT OF BROADBAND, COMMUNICATIONS AND THE DIGITAL ECONOMY	
Pricing Principles for Digital Data Access Service under s. 152AQA of the <i>Trade Practices Act 1974</i> Pricing Principles for Integrated Services Digital Network	11
under s. 152AQA of the <i>Trade Practices Act 1974</i>	11
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS	
Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Climate Change Adjustment Program Re-establishment Grant) (DEEWR) Determination 2008 under	
paragraph 8(11)(d) of the <i>Social Security Act 1991</i> Social Security (Means Test Treatment of Private Companies — Excluded Companies) (DEEWR) Declaration 2008 under s. 1207N(5) of the <i>Social</i>	12
Security Act 1991 Social Security (Means Test Treatment of Private Trusts — Excluded Trusts)	12
(DEEWR) Declaration 2008 under s. 1207P(4) of the <i>Social Security Act 1991</i> Social Security (Public Interest Certificate Guidelines) (DEEWR) Amendment Determination 2008 under paragraphs 209(a)(i) and 209(b) of the <i>Social Security</i>	12
(Administration) Act 1999	12
DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT, WATER, HERITAGE AND THE ARTS	
Inclusion of Ecological Communities in the List of Threatened Ecological Communities under s. 181 of the <i>Environment Protection and Biodiversity</i>	10
Conservation Act 1999 Water Regulations 2008	13 13

# DEPARTMENT OF FAMILIES, HOUSING, COMMUNITY SERVICES AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS

Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999 Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	14
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND DEREGULATION	
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2) Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2008-2009 Continuing Contributions) Declaration 2008 under s. 3D of the <i>Superannuation (Productivity Benefit)</i>	15
Act 1988	15
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2008-2009 First Interest Factor) Declaration 2008 under paragraph 3E(1)(a) of the <i>Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988</i>	15
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2008-2009 Second Interest Factor) Declaration 2008 under paragraph 3E(1)(b) of the <i>Superannuation (Productivity</i>	
<i>Benefit)</i> Act 1988 Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (Penalty Interest) Amendment Determination 2008 (No. 1) under s. 4G of the <i>Superannuation (Productivity</i>	15
Benefit) Act 1988	16
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE	
Australian Passports Amendment Determination 2008 (No. 1)	
under s. 57 of the Australian Passports Act 2005 and s. 8 of the Australian Passports (Application Fees) Act 2005 Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Iran) Amendment	17
Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	17
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING	
Determination No. HIB 08/2008 under s. 3(1) of the Health Insurance Act 1973	18
Determination No. HIB 09/2008 under s. 3(1) of the Health Insurance Act 1973	18
Determination No. HIB 10/2008 under s. 3(1) of the <i>Health Insurance Act 1973</i> Determination of the Amount of Flexible Care Subsidy for Flexible Care	18
Provided in the Form of Extended Aged Care at Home — Dementia	18
under s. 52-1(1) of the <i>Aged Care Act 1997</i> Determination of the Amount of Flexible Care Subsidy for Flexible Care Provided in the Form of Extended Aged Care at Home under s. 52-1(1)	10
of the Aged Care Act 1997	18
Health Insurance (Allied Health Services) Amendment Determination	
2008 (No. 1) under s. 3C(1) of the Health Insurance Act 1973	19
Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	19
Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment	
Regulations 2008 (No. 2)	19
Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment	10
Regulations 2008 (No. 2)	19
Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2)	19
Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations	17
2008 (No. 3)	19

Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Amendment	20
Regulations 2008 (No. 1) National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2)	20 20
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Rules 2008 (No. 2)	20
under s. 333-20 of the <i>Private Health Insurance Act 2007</i>	20
Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Rules 2008 (No. 2)	20
under s. 333-20 of the <i>Private Health Insurance Act 2007</i>	20
Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Rules 2008 (No. 1)	
under s. 333-20 of the Private Health Insurance Act 2007	20
Residential Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 3)	
under s. 96-1(1) of the Aged Care Act 1997	20
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	21
Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	21
Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	21
DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORT,	
REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT	
Civil Aviation Order 40.1.0 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2008	22
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 (4 Instruments)	22
Protection of the Sea (Shipping Levy) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	22
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 79/02 — Emission Control for Light	
Vehicles) 2005 Amendment 1 under s. 7(1) of the Motor Vehicle Standards	
Act 1989	23
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 81/01 — Fuel Consumption Labelling	
for Light Vehicles) 2005 Amendment 1 under s. 7(1) of the Motor Vehicle	
Standards Act 1989	23
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 81/02 — Fuel Consumption Labelling	
for Light Vehicles) 2008 Amendment 1 under s. 7(1) of the <i>Motor Vehicle</i> Standards Act 1989	22
Sianauras Aci 1989	23
DEPARTMENT OF INNOVATION, INDUSTRY,	
SCIENCE AND RESEARCH	
National Measurement Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	24
Patents and Trade Marks Legislation Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	24
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	
Accounting Standard AASB 2008-4 : Amendments to Australian Standard —	
Key Management Personnel Disclosures by Disclosing Entities [AASB 124]	25
Cross-Border Insolvency Regulations 2008	25
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Regulations 2008	25
Income Tax (Effective Life of Depreciating Assets) Amendment	
Determination 2008 under s. 40-100(1) of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997	25
Insurance Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	25
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS	
Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2)	
of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 (2)	26
Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	26

# DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 23 – 26 JUNE 2008

# **DEPARTMENT OF STATE**

# NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS

63

Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry	1
Attorney-General's Department	7
Broadband, Communications and the Digital Economy	2
Education, Employment and Workplace Relations	4
Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts	2
Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs	1
Finance and Deregulation	5
Foreign Affairs and Trade	2
Health and Ageing	20
Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government	9
Innovation, Industry, Science and Research	2
Treasury	5
Veterans' Affairs	3

Total

# DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 23 – 26 JUNE 2008

# ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ENABLING ACTS AND NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EACH ACT

Aged Care Act 1997	3
Australian Passports (Application Fees) Act 2005	1
Australian Passports Act 2005	1
Bankruptcy Act 1966	1
Charter of the United Nations Act 1945	1
Christmas Island Act 1958	1
Civil Aviation Act 1988	5
Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955	1
Corporations Act 2001	1
Cross-Border Insolvency Act 2008	1
Customs Act 1901	2
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	1
Family Law Act 1975	1
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997	1
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001	1
Financial Sector Legislation Amendment (Discretionary Mutual Funds	1
and Direct Offshore Foreign Insurers) Act 2007	
Health Insurance Act 1973	9
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997	1
Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Act 1989	1
Insurance Act 1973	1
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004	3
Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989	3
National Health Act 1953	1
National Measurement Act 1960	1
Patents Act 1990	1
Private Health Insurance Act 2007	3
Protection of the Sea (Shipping Levy) Act 1981	1
Quarantine Act 1908	1
Social Security (Administration) Act 1999	1
Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999	1
Social Security Act 1991	3
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988	4
Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979	1
Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989	1
Therapeutic Goods Act 1989	2
Trade Marks Act 1995	1
Trade Practices Act 1974	2

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Water Act 2007

# Total

(Some instruments are made under more than one enabling Act. The number of instruments listed under enabling Acts is, therefore, greater than the number of instruments.)

69

3

1

# DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

#### Quarantine Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 101 [F2008L01161]

#### Quarantine Act 1908

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

Summary Update references in the Principal Regulations to Commonwealth and State legislation and to a document published by the Australian Quarantine and Inspection Service.

### **ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT**

#### Bankruptcy (Fees and Remuneration) Determination 2008 under s. 316(1) of the *Bankruptcy Act 1966* [F2008L02175]

#### **Bankruptcy Act 1966**

Made	17/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Repeals and remakes the Principal Determination and specifies reductions in certain fees.

#### Determination of Fees for Water and Sewerage Services No. 1 of 2008 under s. 4 of the *Utilities and Services Ordinance 1996* [F2008L02088]

#### Christmas Island Act 1958

Made Tabled	19/06/2008 26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Specifies fees for water and sewerage services on Christmas Island.

#### Customs Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 102 [F2008L02025]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made Tabled	19/06/2008 24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR
Summary	0.0	

#### Determination of Fees for Water and Sewerage Services No. 1 of 2008 under s. 4 of the *Utilities and Services Ordinance 1996* [F2008L02087]

Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

Summary Specifies fees for water and sewerage services on the Cocos (Keeling) Islands.

#### Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 103 [F2008L02066]

#### Customs Act 1901

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Permit the importation of antipersonnel sprays and associated chemicals and materials for certain specified uses.

#### Family Law Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 104 [F2008L02125]

#### Family Law Act 1975

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR
Summary	0	t imposed on Family n relation to property

Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 105 [F2008L02095]

#### **Telecommunications (Interception and Access)** Act 1979

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

Summary Prescribe the Australian Customs Service as a criminal law enforcement agency for the purposes of the *Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979.* 

# DEPARTMENT OF BROADBAND, COMMUNICATIONS AND THE DIGITAL ECONOMY

#### Pricing Principles for Digital Data Access Service under s. 152AQA of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2008L02178]

#### Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	04/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

Summary Specifies the principles that are to apply to the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission in considering an access dispute or assessing an undertaking in relation to pricing for the Digital Data Access Service.

#### Pricing Principles for Integrated Services Digital Network under s. 152AQA of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2008L02180]

#### Trade Practices Act 1974

Made	04/06/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

Summary Specifies the principles that are to apply to the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission in considering an access dispute or assessing an undertaking in relation to pricing for the ISDN Originating Service or the ISDN Terminating Service.

# DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS

Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Climate Change Adjustment Program Re-establishment Grant) (DEEWR) Determination 2008 under paragraph 8(11)(d) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2008L02158]

Social Security Act 1991

Made	13/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

Summary Determines that a Climate Change Adjustment Program Re-establishment Grant is an exempt lump sum under the Act. Social Security (Means Test Treatment of Private Trusts — Excluded Trusts) (DEEWR) Declaration 2008 under s. 1207P(4) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2008L02159]

Social Security Act 1991

Made	14/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

Summary Specifies a class of trust that is excluded from the definition of designated private trust in s. 1207P of the Act.

Social Security (Means Test Treatment of Private Companies — Excluded Companies) (DEEWR) Declaration 2008 under s. 1207N(5) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2008L02157]

Social Security Act 1991

Made Tabled	14/06/2008 26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR
Summary	Specifies a class of excluded from the designated private s. 1207N of the A	e company in

Social Security (Public Interest Certificate Guidelines) (DEEWR) Amendment Determination 2008 under paragraphs 209(a)(i) and 209(b) of the *Social Security (Administration) Act 1999* [F2008L02218]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made Tabled	19/06/2008 24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR
Summary	Permits the disclose information to the I Responsiblities Con Queensland.	Family

## DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT, WATER, HERITAGE AND THE ARTS

Inclusion of Ecological Communities in the List of Threatened Ecological Communities under s. 181 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* [F2008L02188]

#### Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

 Made
 29/05/2008

 Tabled
 24/06/2008 S
 23/06/2008 HR

Summary Amends the list in the critically endangered category.

#### Water Regulations 2008 Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 106 [F2008L02170]

#### Water Act 2007

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	25/06/2008 S	25/06/2008 HR

Summary Exclude certain ground waters in South Australia from the definition of Murray-Darling Basin water resources, require that certain information be supplied to the Bureau of Meterology, and prescribe the form of identity card to be carried by authorised officers.

# DEPARTMENT OF FAMILIES, HOUSING, COMMUNITY SERVICES AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS

Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999 Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 107 [F2008L02133]

#### Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	25/06/2008 S	25/06/2008 HR

Summary Insert a new Schedule 23 to the Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999 containing the Agreement on Social Security made between the Governments of Australia and Japan in February 2007.

### DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND DEREGULATION

Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 108 [F2008L02162]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

Summary Make a number of administrative amendments to the Principal Regulations.

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2008-2009 First Interest Factor) Declaration 2008 under paragraph 3E(1)(a) of the Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988 [F2008L02215]

#### Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

Summary Specifies the first interest factor to be used for the 2008-2009 financial year in connection with contributions paid by designated employers of employees covered by the Act.

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2008-2009 Continuing Contributions) Declaration 2008 under s. 3D of the *Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988* [F2008L02214]

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

Summary Substitutes a new table in the Schedule to the Act concerning the superannuation contribution rates payable from 01 July 2008 by designated employers of employees covered by the Act. Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2008-2009 Second Interest Factor) Declaration 2008 under paragraph 3E(1)(b) of the Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988 [F2008L02211]

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988

Made Tabled	19/06/2008 26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR
Summary	Specifies the second be used for the 2000 year in connection paid by designated employees covered	8-2009 financial with contributions employers of

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (Penalty Interest) Amendment Determination 2008 (No. 1) under s. 4G of the *Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988* [F2008L02209]

#### Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

Summary Specifies the rate of interest to be paid on all amounts which should have been, but which were not paid on a given day by designated employers of employees covered by the Act for the 2008-2009 financial year.

# DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE

Australian Passports Amendment Determination 2008 (No. 1) under s. 57 of the Australian Passports Act 2005 and s. 8 of the Australian Passports (Application Fees) Act 2005 [F2008L02171]

Australian Passports (Application Fees) Act 2005 Australian Passports Act 2005

 Made
 19/06/2008

 Tabled
 26/06/2008 S
 26/06/2008 HR

Summary Specifies increases in fees for applications for passports and related matters.

Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Iran) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 109 [F2008L02097]

Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

 Made
 19/06/2008

 Tabled
 24/06/2008 S
 23/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Correct a drafting error in the Principal Regulations concerning the definition of 'permissible goods'.

#### DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING

#### Determination No. HIB 08/2008 under s. 3(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2008L02176]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	18/06/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Specifies the amount of patient contribution per day in respect of recognised hospitals in the Northern Territory.

Determination of the Amount of Flexible Care Subsidy for Flexible Care Provided in the Form of Extended Aged Care at Home — Dementia under s. 52-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* ACA Ch. 3 No. 20/2008 [F2008L02237]

#### Aged Care Act 1997

Made	16/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Specifies the method for determining the amount of flexible care subsidy payable in certain circumstances involving dementia.

#### Determination No. HIB 09/2008 under s. 3(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2008L02177]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	18/06/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Specifies the amount of patient contribution per day in respect of recognised hospitals in the Australian Capital Territory.

#### Determination of the Amount of Flexible Care Subsidy for Flexible Care Provided in the Form of Extended Aged Care at Home under s. 52-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* ACA Ch. 3 No. 19/2008 [F2008L02236]

#### Aged Care Act 1997

Made	16/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Specifies the method for determining the amount of flexible care subsidy payable in certain circumstances.

#### Determination No. HIB 10/2008 under s. 3(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2008L02179]

### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	18/06/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of patient contribution per day in respect of recognised hospitals in Western Australia.

#### Health Insurance (Allied Health Services) Amendment Determination 2008 (No. 1) under s. 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2008L02167]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	16/06/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Amends the Principal Determination to provide that Medicare benefits can be paid for new allied health services for children with autism or other pervasive developmental disorder.

#### Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 112 [F2008L01332]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

Summary Make a number of technical amendments to the Principal Regulations.

#### Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 113 [F2008L01331]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations as a consequence of measures in the 2008-2009 Budget.

Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 114 [F2008L01130]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Amend the table of pathology services in the Principal Regulations.

Health Insurance Amendment Regulations
2008 (No. 1)
Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 110
[F2008L01330]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Amend the Principal Regulations as a consequence of the introduction of the Diagnostic Imaging Accreditation Scheme.

#### Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 111 [F2008L01395]

#### Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Amend the Principal Regulations to reinstate certain benefits.

#### Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 115 [F2008L01320]

Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Act 1989

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	25/06/2008 S	25/06/2008 HR

Summary Specify increases in New Chemicals fees and charges for the National Industrial Chemicals Notification and Assessment Scheme for 2008-09.

#### Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Rules 2008 (No. 2) under s. 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2008L02207]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Amend the amounts for the NHTP patient contribution at public hospitals in the Northern Territory, the Australian Capital Territory and Western Australia.

#### National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 116 [F2008L01021]

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Specify new pricing arrangements for certain brands of drugs.

#### Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Rules 2008 (No. 1) under s. 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2008L02219]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made Tabled	20/06/2008 26/06/2008 S	25/06/2008 HR
Summary	Revokes and replace concerning the list which a private hear required to pay the	of prostheses for lth insurer can be

#### Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Rules 2008 (No. 2) under s. 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2008L02206]

#### Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	25/06/2008 S	25/06/2008 HR

Summary Specify the minimum benefit requirements for psychiatric, rehabilitation and palliative care and other hospital treatment.

#### Residential Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 3) under s. 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2008L02172]

#### Aged Care Act 1997

Made Tabled	12/06/2008 24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR
Summary	Provides for the pay Conditional Adjusti beyond 01 July 200	nent Payment

Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 117 [F2008L01367]

#### **Therapeutic Goods Act 1989**

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Specify increases in fees that are paid in connection with the evaluation or amendment of details of medicines that are included in the Australian Register of Therapeutic Goods.

Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 118 [F2008L01351]

#### Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Specify increases in charges for medicines and medical devices that are included in the Australian Register of Therapeutic Goods.

#### Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 119 [F2008L01366]

#### Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Specify increases in fees that are paid in connection with the evaluation or amendment of details of medical devices that are included in the Australian Register of Therapeutic Goods.

# DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORT, REGIONAL **DEVELOPMENT AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT**

#### **Civil Aviation Order 40.1.0** Amendment Order (No. 1) 2008 [F2008L01477]

**Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-145/16 [F2008L02286]

Civil Aviation Act 1988		Civil Aviat	ion Act 1988	
Made	13/06/2008		Made	24/06/2008
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR	Tabled	26/06/2008 S

Specifies new aeroplane endorsements Summary in the Principal Order.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

26/06/2008 HR

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/101 [F2008L02226]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	20/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary particular type of aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/78 [F2008L02227]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	20/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** particular type of aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 135/17 [F2008L02201]

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary particular type of aircraft.

#### **Protection of the Sea (Shipping Levy)** Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 120 [F2008L02126]

Protection of the Sea (Shipping Levy) Act 1981

Made	19/06/2008
Tabled	24/06/2008 S

23/06/2008 HR

Specify increases in the rate of levy on Summary certain ships.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 79/02 — Emission Control for Light Vehicles) 2005 Amendment 1 under s. 7(1) of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989* [F2008L02122]

#### Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

 Made
 26/05/2008

 Tabled
 24/06/2008 S
 23/06/2008 HR

Summary Amends the applicability of the Principal Design Rule to include diesel fuelled vehicles.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 81/01 — Fuel Consumption Labelling for Light Vehicles) 2005 Amendment 1 under s. 7(1) of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989* [F2008L02123]

#### Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made	26/05/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Provides that vehicles that meet a specified updated fuel consumption labelling standard need not comply with this present standard.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 81/02 — Fuel Consumption Labelling for Light Vehicles) 2008 Amendment 1 under s. 7(1) of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989* [F2008L02124]

#### Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made	26/05/2008	
Tabled	24/06/2008 S	23/06/2008 HR

Summary Corrects a typographical error in the Principal Standard.

# DEPARTMENT OF INNOVATION, INDUSTRY, SCIENCE AND RESEARCH

#### National Measurement Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 121 [F2008L02135]

#### National Measurement Act 1960

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	25/06/2008 S	25/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Amend the fees that are charged for pattern approval activities.

Patents and Trade Marks Legislation Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 122 [F2008L02119]

#### Patents Act 1990 Trade Marks Act 1995

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	25/06/2008 S	25/06/2008 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the Principal Regulations concerning the registration of patent attorneys and trade mark attorneys, and the disciplining of registered attorneys.

### DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

#### Accounting Standard AASB 2008-4 : Amendments to Australian Standard — Key Management Personnel Disclosures by Disclosing Entities [AASB 124] [F2008L02242]

#### **Corporations Act 2001**

Made	06/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Specifies disclosure relief for disclosing entities in certain situations.

#### Income Tax (Effective Life of Depreciating Assets) Amendment Determination 2008 under s. 40-100(1) of the *Income Tax Assessment Act 1997* [F2008L02210]

#### Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made	04/06/2008	
Tabled	25/06/2008 S	25/06/2008 HR

Summary Specifies the effective lives of depreciating assets for income tax purposes.

#### Cross-Border Insolvency Regulations 2008 Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 123 [F2008L02166]

#### Cross-Border Insolvency Act 2008

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	25/06/2008 S	25/06/2008 HR

Summary Exclude authorised deposit-taking institutions, general insurers and life companies from the operation of the Model Law on Cross-Border Insolvency.

#### Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Regulations 2008 Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 124 [F2008L02168]

#### Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	25/06/2008 S	25/06/2008 HR

**Summary** Specify that single contributor funds and funds to which two or more persons have contributed are discretionary mutual funds.

#### Insurance Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 125 [F2008L02169]

Financial Sector Legislation Amendment (Discretionary Mutual Funds and Direct Offshore Foreign Insurers) Act 2007 Insurance Act 1973

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	25/06/2008 S	25/06/2008 HR

Summary Insert provisions into the Principal Regulations concerning insurance contracts supplied by an unauthorised foreign insurer.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS**

#### Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 37 of 2008 [F2008L02187]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning adjustment disorder arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non-warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 39 of 2008 [F2008L02190]

#### Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning acquired cataract arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non-warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

#### Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 38 of 2008 [F2008L02189]

#### Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made	19/06/2008	
Tabled	26/06/2008 S	26/06/2008 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles concerning adjustment disorder arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force.